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FW: Tokyo University of Foreign Studies <Short Stay Summer
Program 2016>

irdemu <irdcmu@cmu.ac.th>

Tue 26/01/2016 13:50

ToWARUNEE KASTAREE <warunee k@cmu.ac.th>;

From: Tokyo University of Foreign Studies <pro-s-stay@tufs.acjp>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 9:56 AM

To: B EILFEF A 2—

Subject: Tokyo University of Foreign Studies <Short Stay Summer Program 2016>

Dear Partners,
Greetings from Tokyo University of Foreign Studies!

We are pleased to inform you that TUFS Summer Program 2016
will be held from July 8 to August 2.

This three-week intensive program is aimed at learners of the Japanese language
and we offer two courses - Business Japanese and General Japanese.

Please visit our website below for more details such as course description, admissions, and scholarship, etc.
The video clip for last year's program can also be viewed or downloaded. (The new program leaflet will be
uploaded shortly.)

(English) http://www.tufs.ac.jp/english/intlaffairs/exchange in/sssp.html
(Japanese) http://www.tufs.ac.jp/intlaffairs/exchange in/sssp.html

We would appreciate it if you could forward this information to your students who might be .
interested in studying in Japan and encourage their participation.

If you have any inquiry regarding this program, please do not hesitate to contact us.
pro-s-stay@tufs.acjp.

Thank you in advance. We look forward to welcoming your students to TUFS.
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Short Stay Program Administration
Study Abroad Support Office
Student Exchange Division

Tokyo University of Foreign Studies

Aki Matsui
Alicia Hye Kyung Lee



3-11-1 Asahi-cho, Fuchu-shi, Tokyo 183-8534, JAPAN
TEL: +81-42-330-5113

FAX: +81-42-330-5189

E-mail: pro-s-stay@tufs.ac jp

Foke ko hode ok ok ke

TR DH % O B~

WORBMEIAoTEYET . FEMNEERSE. BB mffE v 4—of,

AETIE20164E7 H8H A8 H 2 H 0 1A | HARE 2 H O BRI M O B A3t rh il i S S E T
FRVZITHALKY . BEHIE, TO5S L. REGETHER N ETET O T,
EIZK%%’&%‘JAJ'GL\%%%G)%’JT%EI:CB%CD)‘“Jb"&fﬁiiﬁéb'{'t\fzf:’lii‘d‘tﬁét\‘C“ﬁ'a

(TATSLOBEEIE SNSRI TEES . V=L witik HhicBiiichEd. )

(J%5H) http://www.tufs.ac jp/english/intlaffairs/exchange in/sswp.html
(HAFE) httpy//www.tufs.ac jp/intlaffairs/exchange in/sswp.html

fﬂﬁ‘ﬁﬂ_’Fﬁ%fé’t\$L'f:553%[%?&(pr0-s—stay@tufs.ac.jpﬁ'@fﬁé’%fﬁ% CHEELS,

SRELEFIFTLDLLBEELNEL FIFES,

RO EIE AR
B RR BAE FR A s S —
Sa—hRFATAGS LY

kA
R

TEL: +81-42-330-5113
Fax: +042-330-5189
E-mail pro-s-stay@tufs.ac.jp
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